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Hernandez, Nancy 

  

From: 	 Journeay, Stephen 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 12, 2017 8:32 AM 

To: 	 agency_req_rep@oag.texas.gov  

Cc: 	 Hubenak, Priscilla; Preister, David; Billings-Ray, Kellie (Kellie.Billings-Ray@oag.texas.gov); 

Secord, Linda; Journeay, Stephen; Hernandez, Nancy; Garcia, Desiree; Pemberton, 

Margaret; Commissioners Offices 

Subject: 	 Request representation related to PUC Docket No. 46148; Crystalilearg PUC, No. 1:17-

cv-00254-LY 

Attichments: 	 46148 Crystal Clear petition.pdf 

Mr. Jim Davis, Deputy, Attorney General for Civil Litigation 

Re: Crystal Clear Special Utility District v. PUC, No. 1:17-cv-00254-LY 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

The Public Utility Commission of Texas was served with a citation in the above referenced cause number on May 9, 

2017. This letter is to request representation by the Attorney General in this matter. A copy of the petition and citation 

is attached. 

This lawsuit relates to PUC Docket No. 46148 — Petition of Las Colinas,San Marco Phase I LLC to Amend Crystal Clear Special 

Utility District's Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Hays County by Expedited Release. In part, the plaintiff is 

challenging the constitutionality of a provision of the Texas Water Code. A related action is currently pending in the Travis 

County District Court (No. D-1-GN-16-005840). 

If you need further information, please call me at 512-936-7215 

Stephen Journeay, Director 

CommissiOn Advising and Docket Management 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 

stephenlourneay@puc.state.tx.us  
stephenjourneay@puc.texas.gov  

(512) 936-7215 

(512) 936-7208 (fax) 
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